Lucy Tsai

From: jill.shiau [jill.shiau@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 12:26 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: celia.hsieh; landy.sung

Subject: [ © FW:DELL INC., FCC ID: E2K5880-13, Assessment NO.: ANO8T8248, Notice#1
Attachments: PP13S LabelFormat&Location0815.pdf

Hi Lucy,

Please see my reply as below. Thank you very much.
Best regards,

Jill

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

JIEE "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
2008/08/15 01:02 PM RS |
= Fi : FW: DELL INC., FCC ID: E2K5880-13, Assessment NO.: AN08T8248, Notice#1

Hi Celia,

According to the user manual, block diagram and schematics, this laptop
PC has also equipped with other transmitters as Bluetooth, WLAN, WWAN
and UWB modules.Please be noted that this application is only for
13.56MHz transmitter per your filing. It's grantee's responsibility to
make sure all transmitters equipped have been complied with FCC
requirements before placing to USA.

Please address following issues.
Q#1: Please point out where the cirucit of RFID from the schematics.

Ans#1: About the Circucit of RFID, please refer to page 27 of Schematics (Chipset Model: BCM5880

Q#2: Please provide label format and its location and make sure that EUT
photo won't be included because EUT photos are requested for short-term
confidential.

Ans#2: Here is th Label format & Location. please see attahced file.

Q#3: Please clearly advise the required period of short-term
confidentiality. Be noted that the maximum all?wed period is 180 days.



Ans#3: The days of short-term confidentiality requirement is 180 days.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCSs

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



